

A BILL TO CREATE AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED:

“AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 110.170, OF THE STURGEON CITY CODE RELATING TO REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE CITY’S BOARD OF ALDERMEN”

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF STURGEON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Section 110.170 of the Sturgeon City Code is hereby changed, altered and amended to read as follows:

Section 111.170 Regular Meetings

Except as provided below, regular meetings of the City's Board of Aldermen shall be held on the **second and** fourth Monday of each month at the City Hall located at 303 Station Drive, in Sturgeon, Missouri. Regular meetings of the City's Board of Aldermen shall not be held on ~~the fourth~~ Monday ~~of a month~~ when the ~~fourth~~ Monday is a designated holiday day under the provisions of the Personnel Code, in which case the ~~regular monthly~~ meeting of the Board of Aldermen ~~for that month~~ shall instead be held on the next business day after the ~~fourth~~ Monday ~~of such month~~ that is not a designated holiday day, at the City Hall. Further, regular meetings of the City's Board of Aldermen shall not be held on the fourth Monday of December when the fourth Monday of December is Christmas Eve, in which case the regular monthly meeting of the Board of Aldermen for that month of December in that case shall instead be held on the day after Christmas Day, being December 26, at the City Hall. Each regular meeting of the Board of Aldermen shall begin at 6:00 P.M.

SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect from and after the date of its passage and approval.

READ TWO TIMES AND PASSED by the Board of Aldermen of the City of Sturgeon, Missouri this 24th day of July, 2023.

THIS ORDINANCE APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Sturgeon, Missouri this 24th day of July, 2023.

Mayor, Kevin Abrahamson

ATTEST:

City Clerk, Donna Tracy